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28 November 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: Seéretary to the Executive Director

FROM:

Chief, Facilities Management Group, OL

SUBJECT: Seventh Floor Ladies Restrooms

l. I certainly share your concern regarding the
inconsiderate behavior of a segment of our employee
population. The Facilities Management Group is taking two
actions regarding your complaint. First, we have initiated a
project to increase the ventilation in the seventh floor
restrooms. Second, we have forwarded a copy of your complaint
to the Chairman of the Agency Occupational Safety and Health
Committee, OMS with a request to see if at least one of the
restrooms can be designated a non-smoking area.

2. We have looked at a number of different electronic air
filters all of which unfortunately recirculate the same air
back into the room in question. The approach cited in
paragraph 1 will remove larger volumes of air (and hence,
smoke) more frequently from the area and introduce clean, fresh
air. I will advise you of the Chairman's decision regarding
your request to have one of the restrooms designated a
non-smoking area.

f
cc: DDA ‘ L
D/L

OL 10378-88
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SUBJECT: Seventh Floor Ladies Restrooms

STAT OL/FMG (28 Nov 88)

Distribution:
Original - Addressee

1l - FMG Official
1l - FMG Chrono

1l - HD Chrono

1 - OL Reader

ADMINISTRATIVE - INTERNAL USE ONLY ..

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/04/12 : CIA-RDP90MO136480007700090002-0



